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Malave, Erin

From: Joan Kuéhay [JKushay@thecontinentalgroupinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 9:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Michael Stelly

Subject: Doc #N04000011940 - incorrect FEI # |

Attachments: pipers cay tax-001.pdf

Please be advised that the Division of Corporations has the incorrect FEI/Tin number for the above
referenced associations.

The correct FEI/Tin for Piper's Cay Association, Inc. is 20-2038946. Please see the attached
documentation from the IRS showing the correct number.

Kindly make the changes to this account. If you have any question, please do not he5|tate to contact me
at 561-296-1524.

Thank you for your help.

{X] The Continenta) Joan Kushay ' Phone: (561) 795-7767
Group, Inc. Director Of Administration Fax: {561) 793-8606
wellington Email / Website:
3461-B Fairlane Farms Road jkushay@thecontinentalgroupinc.com
Wellington, Fl 33414 :
www . TheContinentalGrouplinc.com

Qur Mission..... The Continental Group is built on the principles of services, integrity and
honest relationships with our employees, clients and suppliers. We bring pric':ie to our job
every day, conduct business Through open and honest relationships, and are commlﬂed
to consistently deliver what we promise. §

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product lmmunlty or other legal
rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system If you are not
the intended recipient, you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please note that if this e-mail
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or ail of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. -
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Departiment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
QOGDEN UT 84201-0039
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PIPERS CAY ASSOCIOATION INC

34615 FAIRLANE FARMS RD
WELLINGTON FL 33414- 8752616

Statement of Adjustment to Your Account
Balance Due on Account Before Adjustment
Adjustment Computation
Peﬁalty Decrease - Late Penalty Removed

Reduction of Interest Previously Charged
Net Adjustment Credit

Total Amount You Owe

Late Payment Penalty Removed

We removed the late payment penalty we previously charged you.

Status of Your Account (Exam)

]-80|0-829-Ol 15

29371-087-08414-9
202038946 -

For assistance, call:

Notice Number: CP210
Datt;: June 29, 2009

A0107507
8B

Taxpayer Identification Number:
20-2038946
Tax:Form: [120H
Tax Period: December 31, 2008

1

210
v

Amount You Owe

$7.72

$3.98

NONE

$11.70

$11.70
NONE

This notice isn't the result of an examination of your return. We notify a taxpayer when we select his/her

return for examination,

For tax forms, instructions and information visit www.irs.gov. (Access to thlS site will not provide you

with your specific taxpayer account information. )
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John F. Froehiich, CPA " | Beatriz De La Rua, CP,
Licensed in Florkda & New York ) . I Licensed in Florkda & Ncw‘MuIcAol MACCt

May 7, 2009

Department of the Treasury
. Internal Revenue Service
Ogden, Utah 84201-0039

RE: Pipers Cay HOA, Inc, - ] {

3461B Fairlane Farms Road : . kop y
Wellington, Florida 33414 _

TIN: 20-2038946 . ‘ ‘

Tax Form: 1120H !
Tax Period: December 31%, 2008 o 5
) , |

Please see the attached papers in reference to the above mentioned taxpayer. We believe
the payment was applied to the wrong T.LLN. 02-0704162. Please apply to the correct
T.L.N. 20-2038946, and adjust your records accordingly We have attached a copy of the
front and back of check #000479 as proof of payment. The taxpayer had a similar issue
with the Internal Revenue Service in the tax year 2007, Thank you for your prompt
attention to this matter. »

Sincerely,

Beatriz De [.a Rua, CPA
Srocklich & Do i Hua (1P Firme, afaf{"

19008 Sotth Shoré Bivd. Wellington, FL 33414
Toll free: 866-359-1040 = Phone: 561-795-9500 » Fax: 561 790-1098
jay@froehfichcpa.com betty@froehlichcpa.com www.froehlichepa. com - .

Member: American Institule of Certified Public Accountants, Florida institute of Centified Public Accountants - a
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Florida Non Profit Corporation \Wﬁﬁ m; '{‘5 COA.‘ U/t '
PIPER'S CAY ASSOCIATION, INC. W |

Filing Information ‘

Document Number NO4000011940,

FEI/EIN Number - brzo -3 9) %(O(vq' ‘0

Date Filed 12/2212004

State FL .

Status ACTIVE '
f

Last Event AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLESI
Event Date Flled 01/21/2005 |
Event Effective Date NONE '
Principal Address

WELLINGTON MANAGEMENT
3461-B FAIRLANE FARMS RD
WELLINGTON FL 33414

Changed 03/21/2007

Mailing Address

WELLINGTON MANAGEMENT . |
3461-B FAIRLANE FARMS RD : |
WELLINGTON FL 33414 ~

Changed 03/21/2007 ‘

Registered Agent Name & Address

NEWSOME, JOHN

WELLINGTON MANAGEMENT, INC
3461-B FAIRLANE FARMS RD
WELLINGTON FL 33414 US

Name Changed: 03/21/2007
Address Changed: 63/21/2007

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PD

S0SA, ORLANDO
801 PIPERS CAY DR
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33415

Titte VD

hitn:/fwww.sunbiz.ore/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&ing doc number=N040000119... 8/11/2010



